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Malave, Erin LﬂquQ(oS’I(QQ_

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 1:25 PM

To: ‘Corey Drobnie’

Subject: RE: address change

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customar. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

BOS Cuslomer Salisfaction Survey

From: Corey Drobnie [mailto:cdrobnie@seacaplic.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 1:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

Please change the principal off and mailing address of our business entity in your records.

The business is named as Southeast Atlantic Capital, LLC=__|

Previous address is 6900 Philips Hwy #43, Jacksonville, FL 32216

OUR NEW ADDRESS IS AS FOLLOWS:

1022 Park Street, Suite 202
Jacksonville, FL 32204
Phone is 904-356-0767
‘Fax is 804-356-0764

Thank you

Corey Drobinie

Southeast Atlantic Caplital, LLC
1022 Park Street

Sulte 202

Jacksonville, FL 32204
904-356-0767 phone
904-356-0764 fax

8/24/2010



